



## Wanda Santos-Bray

Multimedia Artist: Photographer,  
Video Director, Graphic Designer

1363 Brookline Rd  
South Euclid, Ohio 44121

PHONE  
216-544-6689

EMAIL  
wanda.santosbray@gmail.com

WEB  
[www.wandasantos-bray.com](http://www.wandasantos-bray.com)  
<http://www.wandasantosbray.myfolio.com>  
[www.sbgrafix.com](http://www.sbgrafix.com)

## Profile

With over 10 years of experience in the creative field, Wanda has a diverse background in Photography, Video and Graphic Design. Her experience in photography enhances her ability to visualize design layouts as well as the composition of a video project. She prides herself on the level of care and sensitivity she invests in each project she undertakes. She strives to satisfy her client's visual communication needs while creating unique designs and meeting everyone's deadlines.

## Experience

### **FREELANCER MULTIMEDIA ARTIST, CLEVELAND, OH — 2001-PRESENT**

Work with clients to produce finished product that often exceeded their expectation.

### **FREELANCER GRAPHIC DESIGNER, GREAT LAKES PUBLISHING, CLEVELAND, OH — 2009-2012**

Responsible for updating existing ads and designing various retail ads and advertorials for multiple publications.

### **FREELANCER PHOTOGRAPHER, THE CLEVELAND CLINICS, CLEVELAND, OH — 2008**

Responsible for taking pictures of wellness events, surgical procedures, hospital staff, and exterior/interior of hospital buildings for use in marketing materials.

### **FREELANCER PHOTOGRAPHER AND GRAPHIC DESIGNER, SCENE MAGAZINE, CLEVELAND, OH — 2002-2008**

Photographer: responsible for taking pictures for feature stories, articles and live performances.

Graphic Designer: responsible for updating existing ads and designing various retail and classified ads for the magazine.

### **FREELANCER GRAPHIC DESIGNER, STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICE, CUYAHOGA COMMUNITY COLLEGE, CLEVELAND, OH — 2005-2007**

Responsible for creating marketing and promotional material for their organization and related events.

### **PHOTOGRAPHER/GRAPHIC DESIGNER/VIDEO, THE PFOOTBRAY COMPANY, HINESVILLE, GA. — 1993-2001**

Co-manager of all administrative duties to include creating company advertisement, print production supervision, liaison between manufacture and client as well as accounting.

Photographer: responsible for taking portraits, weddings and fashion.

Graphic Designer: responsible for creating posters, flyers, post cards, CD covers, sale sheets, press kits, CD's, cassette tapes, 12" vinyl records and book covers for independent national and local clients in the music industry.

Video Production: assistant editor and videographer for music video productions.

## Education

Bachelor of Fine Arts Degree with a concentration in Technology and Integrated Media, focus in Video —The Cleveland Institute of Art, Cleveland, OH, May 2010

Associate of Applied Business Degree in Visual Communication and Design with a concentration in Interactive Media — Cuyahoga Community College, Cleveland, OH, September 2007

## Skills

**Photography:** Portraiture, Live Performance, Landscapes, Medical, Still Life, Documentary, Weddings. Experience using 35mm, medium format and digital cameras using lighting systems in a professional studio environment as well as on location.

**Video Production:** Writer, Director and Editor of video projects. Experience using professional video cameras and lighting equipment.

**Graphic Design:** created ads and advertorials, point of purchase displays, post cards, brochures, CD/DVD packaging, book covers and web pages.

Demonstrated working knowledge of software on a Macintosh and PC computer platform

• Adobe Creative Suite • Final Cut Studio Pro • Microsoft Office • Quark Xpress • Sound Design Apps

## Achievements

- Exhibited works, Cuyahoga Community College, Cleveland Institute of Art, The Geauga Film Festival
- Graduated Cum Laude, Cuyahoga Community College, Cleveland, OH
- Member Phi Theta Kappa International Honor Society, Cleveland, OH
- Published work - Scene Magazine, Photography/Graphic Design, Cleveland, OH
- Honorable Mention - The Department of The Army photography contest, Ft. Stewart, Ga.
- Decorated Veteran of the United States Army